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You don't often get email from kirti.lakra@rkassociates.org. Learn why this is important

Kirti Lakra <kirti.lakra@rkassociates.org>

Quotation for Asset Valuation and Enterprise Valuation
Zonal SASTRA Delhi <zs8343@pnb.co.in> Thu, Jan 18, 2024 at 7:41 PM
To: Kirti Lakra <kirti.lakra@rkassociates.org>
Cc: Zonal SASTRA Delhi <zs8343@pnb.co.in>, Mukul Sahay <mukul.sahay@pnb.co.in>

Madam,

 

In terms of trailing mail, on the basis of your invoice we assign you the said work. You are requested to please complete
the valuation of equity shares in the captioned account at the earliest.  

 

आभार सहित
Regards

 

Rakesh Malhotra

 

ASSTT. GENERAL MANAGER

 

पंजाब नेशनल बैंक/Punjab National Bank

मण्डल सस्तरा के न्द्र, दिल्ली   /Zonal SASTRA Centre, Delhi

मण्डल सस्तरा के न्द्र, दिल्ली , प्रथम तल, भीकाजी कामा प्लेस, नई दिल्ली ११००६६

Zonal SASTRA, 1st Floor, Bhikhaiji Cama Place, New Delhi 110066

मोबाइल (Mobile): +91 9888030611

 

From: Kirti Lakra <kirti.lakra@rkassociates.org>
Sent: 17 January 2024 14:49
To: Zonal SASTRA Delhi <zs8343@pnb.co.in>
Subject: Re: Quotation for Asset Valuation and Enterprise Valuation
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other than by the intended recipient is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient then kindly
delete the mail from your system. Any opinion or views expressed in this mail may not necessarily reflect that of Punjab
National Bank. The bank considers unencrypted email as an insecure mode of communication.




